
   

  

 

 

 

A building containing four 

classrooms was erected on 

the Percival Street site 

between Cameron and 

Byrnes Streets ahead of 

schedule and was officially 

opened in June 1918. 

We know this as half of 

block B (KGreen) 

The first teacher in charge was 

Miss Alice Day. 

Carlton PS began with an 

enrolment of approximately 

160 infants students. 

By 1920 the enrolments had 

rapidly increased to over 400 

students. 

Come join us on 23 

June 2018 to 

celebrate! 

In April 1923, with an 

enrolment reaching 700, a two 

storey building containing 8 

classrooms was built. 

We know this as half of Block A 

-PC lab, Languages rooms, 

some Year 1 and 2 rooms) 

In March 1923 

the school was 

divided into two 

departments: 

Primary and 

Infants.  With Mr 

George 

Humphries as 

the school’s first 

Headmaster. 

During 1924 the 

school was divided 

into three 

departments, and 

by 1926 the 

enrolment had 

risen to 1040. (309 

boys, 306 girls 

and 425 infants) 

Further additions to the 

school were completed in 

1926 including 4 new 

classrooms. 

We know this as the other 

half of block B. KOrange) 

end) 

In January 1928 urgent 

additions were requested 

and in June, work for a 

three storey brick building 

attached to the existing 

Primary School was 

erected facing Percival 

Street. This included 8 

classrooms and a 

basement utilized as two 

large weathersheds. 

We know this as block A 

basement, year 2 rooms, 

Greek room) 


